THE HISTORY OF THE PASTORAL SERVICE IN PISZ
BEFORE THE WORLD WAR II

SUMMARY
The mission parish in Pisz was founded on 11th April 1869. From the very beginning, the local priests were concerned about the place of worship. A stand-alone building was bought for this purpose, where a chapel and an apartment for the priest was organised. At the time when the parish did not have its own priest, the apartment was rented. In the first half of the 20th century, the development of ministry occurred, as the Orzysz parish joined with the Pisz parish and founded a new mission station which also included Ruciane-Nida. Neither the animation of religious life, nor the numerous constructions and renovations would be possible without the support of the St. Boniface and St. Adalbertus Association in the diocese, and the Boniface Association in Paderborn. The parish also received financial subsidies from the church authorities of the diocese, and even from government institutions. The difficult financial situation of the parish was compensated with increasing the number of parishioners who conducted the sacramental life. The end of the World War II opened a new epoch in the history of the local church.

KEYWORDS: mission parish, Catholic parish in Pisz, Church in diaspora.

*Fr. Dr Marek Jodkowski – the University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn (Poland); e-mail: ksmarekj@wp.pl